

# List of online data sources

1. Asian Development Bank, <i>Key Indicators 2008</i>	<a href="http://www.adb.org">http://www.adb.org</a>
2. Asia-Pacific Road Accident Database (APRAD)	<a href="http://www.unescap.org/ttdw">http://www.unescap.org/ttdw</a>
3. Containerisation International Yearbook	<a href="http://www.ci-online.co.uk">http://www.ci-online.co.uk</a>
4. Energy Statistics Yearbook	<a href="http://unstats.un.org">http://unstats.un.org</a>
5. EM-DAT: Emergency Events Database	<a href="http://www.emdat.be">http://www.emdat.be</a>
6. Food and Agriculture Organization, FAO Information system on Water and Agriculture and Global Forest Resources Assessment	<a href="http://faostat.fao.org">http://faostat.fao.org</a>
7. International Labour Organization, <i>Key Indicators of the Labour Market Fifth Edition</i>	<a href="http://www.ilo.org">http://www.ilo.org</a>
8. International Energy Agency Database	<a href="http://www.iea.org">http://www.iea.org</a>
9. International Monetary Fund, <i>Balance of Payment Statistics</i>	<a href="http://www.imf.org">http://www.imf.org</a>
10. International Monetary Fund, <i>International Financial Statistics</i>	<a href="http://www.imf.org">http://www.imf.org</a>
11. International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook Database	<a href="http://www.imf.org">http://www.imf.org</a>
12. International Telecommunication Union, ICT Statistics Database	<a href="http://www.itu.int">http://www.itu.int</a>
13. Inter-Parliamentary Union	<a href="http://www.ipu.org">http://www.ipu.org</a>
14. Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS, <i>2006 Report on the global AIDS epidemic</i>	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>
15. National Accounts Main Aggregates Database	<a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd">http://unstats.un.org/unsd</a>
16. Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Development Database on Aid from DAC Members	<a href="http://www.oecd.org">http://www.oecd.org</a>
17. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, Foreign Direct Investment	<a href="http://www.unctad.org">http://www.unctad.org</a>
18. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, Handbook of Statistics	<a href="http://www.unctad.org">http://www.unctad.org</a>
19. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, World Investment Report 2008	<a href="http://www.unctad.org">http://www.unctad.org</a>
20. United Nations Comtrade	<a href="http://comtrade.un.org">http://comtrade.un.org</a>
21. United Nations Environment Programme, Emission Database for Global Atmospheric Research (EDGAR 3.2)	<a href="http://geodata.grid.unep.ch">http://geodata.grid.unep.ch</a>
22. United Nations service trade	<a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd">http://unstats.un.org/unsd</a>
23. UNdata	<a href="http://data.un.org">http://data.un.org</a>
24. UNESCO Institute for Statistics, Data Centre	<a href="http://www.uis.unesco.org">http://www.uis.unesco.org</a>
25. United Nations Millennium Development Goals Indicators	<a href="http://mdgs.un.org">http://mdgs.un.org</a>
26. World Bank, Railway Database	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org">http://www.worldbank.org</a>
27. World Bank, <i>World Development Indicators</i>	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org">http://www.worldbank.org</a>
28. World Bank, PovcalNet	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org">http://www.worldbank.org</a>
29. World Health Organization, Causes of Death database	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>

## List of online data sources

30.	World Health Organization, Suicide statistics	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>
31.	World Health Organization, WHO Global Health Atlas	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>
32.	World Health Organization, WHO Statistical Information System	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>
33.	World Health Organization, <i>World Malaria Report 2005</i>	<a href="http://www.who.int">http://www.who.int</a>
34.	World Population Prospects, The 2006 Revision Population Database	<a href="http://esa.un.org/unpp">http://esa.un.org/unpp</a>
35.	World Migrant Stock, The 2005 Revision Population Database	<a href="http://esa.un.org/migration">http://esa.un.org/migration</a>
36.	World Tourism Organization, Tourism statistics	<a href="http://www.unwto.org">http://www.unwto.org</a>
37.	World Urbanization Prospects, The 2007 Revision Population Database	<a href="http://esa.un.org/unup">http://esa.un.org/unup</a>
38.	Statistics Bureau, Japan	<a href="http://www.stat.go.jp">http://www.stat.go.jp</a>

---

كيفية الحصول على منشورات الأمم المتحدة  
يمكن الحصول على منشورات الأمم المتحدة من المكتبات ودور التوزيع في جميع أنحاء العالم • استلم منها من المكتبة التي تتعامل معها  
أو اكتب إلى : الأمم المتحدة ، قسم البيع في نيويورك أو في جنيف •

**如何购取联合国出版物**

联合国出版物在全世界各地的书店和经售处均有发售。请向书店询问或写信到纽约或日内瓦的联合国销售组。

**HOW TO OBTAIN UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS**

United Nations publications may be obtained from bookstores and distributors throughout the world. Consult your bookstore or write to: United Nations, Sales Section, New York or Geneva.

**COMMENT SE PROCURER LES PUBLICATIONS DES NATIONS UNIES**

Les publications des Nations Unies sont en vente dans les librairies et les agences dépositaires du monde entier. Informez-vous auprès de votre libraire ou adressez-vous à : Nations Unies, Section des ventes, New York ou Genève.

**КАК ПОЛУЧИТЬ ИЗДАНИЯ ОРГАНИЗАЦИИ ОБЪЕДИНЕННЫХ НАЦИЙ**

Издания Организации Объединенных Наций можно купить в книжных магазинах и агентствах во всех районах мира. Наводите справки об изданиях в вашем книжном магазине или пишите по адресу : Организация Объединенных Наций, Секция по продаже изданий, Нью-Йорк или Женева.

**COMO CONSEGUIR PUBLICACIONES DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS**

Las publicaciones de las Naciones Unidas están en venta en librerías y casas distribuidoras en todas partes del mundo. Consulte a su librero o dirijase a: Naciones Unidas, Sección de Ventas, Nueva York o Ginebra.

---

Printed in Bangkok  
December 2008 – 2,630



9 789211 205695

United Nations publication  
Sales No. E.09.II.F.1  
Copyright © United Nations 2008  
ISBN: 978-92-1-120569-5  
ISSN: 0252-3655  
ST/ESCAP/2531



United Nations  
Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific  
Statistics Division  
United Nations Building, Rajadamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200, Thailand  
Tel: (66 2) 288-1806 Fax: (66 2) 288-1082  
E-mail: [stat.unescap@un.org](mailto:stat.unescap@un.org)  
Website: <http://www.unescap.org>